Wniversity of Toronto

TORONTO, CANADA

DEPARTMENT OF ANATOMY

October 12th., 1926.

Professor R. F. Ruttan,
Department of Chemistry,
MeGill University,

Montregl, Q.

Dear Ruttan:-

Is your resignation from the executive
committee of the Biological Board finsl? If so, I

shall regret it very muech, not only from the fset

that you represent the chemiecsl interests upon the

committee, but also on aceount of the loss" of your
advice in matters of genergl policy.

If you are determined upon this step,
does it also imply resignation as a member of the
Board, and if so, have any steps been taken to appoint
somebody to represent MeGill in your place? The
arpointment is made by the University and sent to the
Minister for approval, and it seems asdvissble that
steps in this direction should be taken as soon as

possible, if they have not elready been considered.




